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From: Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2011 8:10 PM

To: H

Subject: Fw: Floor Update: Cloture filed on Liu nomination

From: Rodriguez, Miguel E

Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2011 07:00 PM

To: Mills, Cheryl D; Koh, Harold Hongju

Cc: Adams, David S; Macmanus, Joseph E

Subject: Floor Update: Cloture filed on Liu nomination

FYl.

From: Mellody, Meredith (DPC) [mailto:Meredith_Mellody@dpc.senate.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2011 06:57 PM

To: Undisclosed recipients <Undisclosed recipients:;>

Subject: Floor Update: Cloture filed on Liu nomination

This evening, Senator Reid filed cloture on Executive Calendar #80, Goodwin Liu, of California, to be United
States Circuit Judge for the Ninth Circuit. :

Senators should expect a roll call vote on the motion to invoke cloture on the Liu nomination to occur at a time
to be determined on Thursday, May 19",

Meredith Mellody

Floor Assistant to Senate Majority Leader Harry Reid

To view the Senate Democratic Floor Schedule, vote tallies, unanimous consent agreements, and legislative and
executive action visit http://democrats.senate.gov/calendar/ ' »
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